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From: Heron, Teresa
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: DRAFT Title V Application Renewal Seminole Electric - Review
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:31:00 PM
Attachments: Preapplication Engine Reminder.docx


FYI before sending it.
 
Dear Mr. Roddy:
 
A brief review of your Title V Renewal application shows the following:


·         Current Title V permit has 2 Unregulated emission units (EU 003 and 004) which are
emergency generators/internal combustion engines.  These units may be regulated now
under NSPS Subpart IIII and/or NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ.  Please refer to attached
questionnaire and respond the questions regarding these engines.  Please consult the
regulations for applicability and submit an updated information.


·         Current Title V permit Appendix I, Insignificant Emissions Units, has engines that may also
be now subject to NSPS Subpart IIII and/or NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ.  Please refer to attached
questionnaire and respond the questions regarding these engines.  Please consult the
regulations for applicability and submit an updated information.


·         On Attachment 5 of your application submittal (Page 5-5, Section C), there is a reference
to a water pump diesel engines subject to Subpart ZZZZ and IIII.  However, it refer to
another facility: Santa Rosa Energy Center.  Please correct this and let us know of any unit
at your facility that are subject to these regulations.


·         If any unit is subject to the above regulations, please include the appropriate application
form pages for these units with enough information for our database.


·         Your application list that your facility has one or more emissions units subject to NEHSAP.
However, the application does not identify any specific unit. Please explain.


·         The Appendix CS. NOX Compliance Spreadsheet for Twin Pac Systems was not included in
the application.  Is there any changes to this Appendix?


·         Please submit the date that the Five Twin Pac simple cycle sets began commercial
operation.  Our description of these units is missing this date.


 
Please refer to the attached document that was originally sent on March. 
 


 
Thanks, Teresa
 


 
From: Heron, Teresa 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:11 PM
To: 'wmroddy@seminole-electric.com''
Subject: Before submission of the Title V Application Renewal
 
RE:  Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
 
Dear Mr. Roddy:
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TITLE V PERMIT RENEWAL PRE-APPLICATION MEETING REQUEST
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Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested


Mr. Mike Roddy, Manager of Environmental Affairs


Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.


P.O. Box 272000


Tampa, FL  33688-2000





Re:	Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal


Permit Project No. 0490340-016-AV
Midulla Generating Station





Dear Mr. Roddy:


The Title V permit renewal application for your facility is due to be submitted no later than May 20, 2012.  In order to ensure a more complete application upon submittal and to reduce the potential need for additional information requests, the Department would like to encourage you to schedule a pre-application meeting to discuss your existing permit and possible desired changes at the time of renewal.  This meeting is informal in nature and can be held by teleconference or in person here in our Tallahassee office.  


We have found that one of the most confusing aspects of Title V permit renewals over recent years is how to address the various reciprocating internal combustion engines (RICE) that most facilities operate for purposes of powering their emergency generators and fire pumps.  Many of these RICE are subject to regulation pursuant to 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 63, Subpart ZZZZ - National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines.  In addition, most of the newer RICE (typically post 2002 or 2006 depending on hp and the facility) are also subject to regulation pursuant to 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII - Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines or 40 CFR 60, Subpart JJJJ - Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines.


As a tool to help you determine which of these rules might apply to your particular engines, the Department has developed a couple of tools that you may use.  These tools are labeled “Instant RICE” and “Instant Fire Pump” and can be accessed by clicking on the following link:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/engine_pump_tools.htm. 


In order to utilize these decision-making tools, you will need to gather the information contained in the following questions.  This information should also be included as part of a complete application for permit renewal for each of the engines at your site.


1. What type of fuel does the engine use (include sulfur content)?


2. What type of engine do you have?  (ex. Compression ignition or diesel (CI), spark ignition (SI), four stroke spark ignition that is lean burn (4SLB), two stroke lean burn (2SLB), dual (natural gas plus diesel) fired or landfill gas fired.) 


3. What is the HP (Hint:  1 HP = 0.7456 KW) of the stationary engine? 


4. Is the engine a stationary engine and therefore subject to the RICE requirements in the NESHAP or the NSPS?  By contrast, a mobile (or relocatable) source engine could be a temporary replacement unit and located at a stationary source for less than 1 year and has been properly certified (with an engine label) as meeting the standards that would be applicable to such engine under the appropriate non-road engine provisions. 


5. Has the engine been refurbished/reconstructed?  Upon reconstruction, an existing engine becomes subject to the relevant standards for new sources, including compliance dates, irrespective of any change in emissions of hazardous air pollutants from that source; therefore, has the engine ever had components replaced to such an extent that:


(1) 	The fixed capital cost of the new components exceeds 50 percent of the fixed capital cost that would be required to construct a comparable new source; and


(2) 	It is technologically and economically feasible for the reconstructed source to meet the relevant standard(s) established by the Administrator (or a State) pursuant to section 112 of the Act.  


6. What is the date of manufacture of the engine (year and month, if possible)? 


Note:  Reconstructed engines are assigned a new date of manufacture if the fixed capital cost of the new and refurbished components exceeds 75 percent of the fixed capital cost of a comparable entirely new facility.  


7. Is the engine EPA Certified and labeled (what Tier of emission standards does the engine meet, if any)?


8. When did you commence construction (date the engine was ordered) or reconstruction on your stationary engine (month, day and year)?


9. What is the engine displacement (liters per cylinder)? 


10. Does the engine use an oxidation catalyst, diesel particulate filter (DPF), or selective catalytic reduction (SCR) (specify any controls employed)? 


11. Does the engine have a continuous emissions monitoring system (CEMS) for any pollutants or a continuous parameter monitoring system (CPMS)? 


12. What are the total hours of operation per year for the engine (estimate or based on historical)? 


13. How many of the total hours are during an emergency situation (estimate or historical)?


14. How many of the total hours, if any, are part of the demand response program (if applicable)? 


15. Is the engine used for peak shaving, to generate income for a facility to supply power to an electrical grid, or supply power as a part of a financial arrangement with another entity (state if future operation will include these modes of operation)? 


16. For Fire Pumps:  Is the engine part of a fire pump and was the engine manufactured as a certified National Fire Protection “Association (NFPA) engine after July 1, 2006?  Is the engine a high speed engine (operation rated at or above 2,650 rpm)? 


The above information will be needed for all regulated engines that you may have at your facility as part of a complete application for your Title V air operation permit renewal.  Please contact me at your earliest convenience in order to discuss any questions you may have related to the processing of your Title V air operation permit renewal and to schedule a time for a pre-application meeting.  





Sincerely,


Teresa Heron


Project Engineer


850-717-9082


www.dep.state.fl.us


City of Lake Worth Utilities	Permit No. 0990045-008-AV


Tom G. Smith Power Plant and Lake Worth Water Treatment Plant	Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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I have been assigned as the contact/processor for  your facility Title V renewal permit. 
 
We encourage you to schedule a pre-application meeting with us (teleconference is fine), if
you need to do any revisions, additions, etc or  are in need of clarification.  We would be
reformatting your old permit into a new style format.
 
Attached, please find the list of questions that you need to respond if you have engines at
your facility.
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
 


 
Thanks,
Teresa Heron, Engineer
Power Plant Group
Permitting and Compliance Section
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Phone 850/717-9082
teresa.heron@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Juan Ramirez
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Heron, Teresa; Mike Roddy
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Re: Title V Application Renewal Seminole Electric - Review
Date: Friday, July 06, 2012 4:50:17 PM
Attachments: Seminole Midulla Title V Renewal RAI .pdf


Mr. Holtom,
 
Attached please find Seminole Electric's response to your department's request for additional information on
the Midulla Generating Station's Title V permit renewal application.
If you should have any questions please feel free to call me at the number below.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Juan Ramirez
Senior Environmental Engineer
Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc.
16313 N. Dale Mabry
Tampa, FL  33618
813-739-1219  Office
813-610-4748  Mobile
813-264-7906  Fax
 
 



mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.







From: Heron, Teresa
To: "wmroddy@seminole-electric.com""
Subject: Before submission of the Title V Application Renewal
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:10:00 PM
Attachments: Preapplication Engine Reminder.docx


RE:  Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
 
Dear Mr. Roddy:
 
I have been assigned as the contact/processor for  your facility Title V renewal permit. 
 
We encourage you to schedule a pre-application meeting with us (teleconference is fine), if
you need to do any revisions, additions, etc or  are in need of clarification.  We would be
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
To: "mopalinski@seminole-electric.com"
Subject: DEP Facility Contact
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:05:00 PM


 
Dear Mr. Opalinski:
 
I have been assigned as a DEP contact (Power Plant Group of the Office of Permitting and
Compliance) for you facility. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me or e-mail me anytime at my office.
 
My information is below. 
 
 
 
 


 
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
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From: Linda Heiberger
To: Heron, Teresa
Subject: FW: 0490340-016-AV, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Midulla Generating Station, Notice of Draft/Proposed


Permit
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:27:45 PM


Ms. Heron:  Please email the subject permit in Word format to me.  Thank you. 


 


Linda "Hebe" Heiberger
Legal Assistant to Carolyn Raepple,
Virginia Dailey and Robert Manning
Hopping Green & Sams
(850) 222-7500
(850) 425-3419 (direct)
(850) 521-2819 (fax)
lindah@hgslaw.com  / www.hgslaw.com
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From: Juan Ramirez
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Cc: Heron, Teresa; Roddy, Mike
Subject: RE: Comments to 0490340-016-AV, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Midulla Generating Station, Notice of


Draft/Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 2:26:43 PM
Attachments: MGS CAIR Part - Revised October 2012_signed.pdf


MGS Acid Rain Part - Revised October 2012_Signed.pdf


Jonathan,
 
Attached please find CAIR and Acid Rain forms with corrections.
 
Thanks,
 


 
 
Juan Ramirez
Senior Environmental Engineer
Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc.
16313 N. Dale Mabry
Tampa, FL  33618
813-739-1219  Office
813-610-4748  Mobile
813-264-7906  Fax
 
 
>>> "Holtom, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us> 10/31/2012 8:50 AM >>>


Good Morning Juan,


Teresa is working on the final permit determination for the Midulla renewal and is
making administrative corrections based on your comments.  She is correcting the
emissions unit identifications listed in the Acid Rain and CAIR sections of the permit to
match your comments 9 and 10.  When you and I discussed these minor corrections,
we determined that correcting the identifiers would not be a significant change, but that
it would make our summary tables not match the information listed on your Acid Rain
and CAIR forms.  If you could please go ahead and send us corrected copies of the
forms, we can include them in the final permit to remove the conflicting information. 
Thank you for your help!


Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Air Permitting and Compliance
(850) 717-9079 
FAX:  (850) 717-9097
Email:  jon.holtom@dep.state.fl.us
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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    Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) Part  
            For more information, see instructions and refer to 40 CFR 96.121, 96.122, 96.221, 96.222, 96.321 and 96.322; and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C. 



      
   This submission is: New  Revised           Renewal                                                               
 
 



 
STEP 1  
 
Identify the source by 
plant name and ORIS 
or EIA plant code 



 
Plant Name: Midulla Generating Station 
 
 



 
State: Florida 



 
ORIS or EIA Plant Code: 
 



7380 
 



 
 
 
 
STEP 2  



 
a 
 



 
b 



 



 
c 



 
d 



 
e 
 



 
f 
 



 
In column “a” enter the 
unit ID# for every CAIR 
unit at the CAIR source.  
 
In columns “b,” “c,” 
and “d,” indicate to 
which CAIR program(s) 
each unit is subject by 
placing an “X” in the 
column(s). 
 
For new units, enter the 
requested information 
in columns “e” and “f. 



 
 
 
 
 
 



Unit ID# 



Unit will 
hold nitrogen 
oxides (NOX) 
allowances 



in accordance 
with 40 CFR 
96.106(c)(1) 



Unit will 
hold sulfur 



dioxide (SO2) 
allowances 



in accordance 
with 40 CFR 
96.206(c)(1) 



Unit will 
hold NOX Ozone 



Season 
allowances 



in accordance 
with 40 CFR 
96.306(c)(1) 



 
New Units 



 
Expected 



Commence 
Commercial 



Operation Date 



 
New Units 



 
Expected 
Monitor 



Certification 
Deadline 



 
1 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
2 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
4A 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
4B 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
5A 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
5B 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
6A 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
6B 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
7A 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
7B 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
8A 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



 
8B 



 
X 



 
X 



 
X 



 
N/A 



 
N/A 



  
 



    



  
 



    



 
  











 



DEP Form 62-210.900(1)(a) - Instructions 
Effective:    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STEP 3  
 
Read the 
standard 
requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
                                                                                                                                   
Midulla Generating Station 
Plant Name (from STEP 1)   
        



CAIR NOX ANNUAL TRADING PROGRAM 
 
CAIR Part Requirements. 
 
(1) The CAIR designated representative of each CAIR NOX source and each CAIR NOX unit at the source shall: 
 (i)  Submit to the DEP a complete and certified CAIR Part form under 40 CFR 96.122 and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C., in accordance with the 



deadlines specified in Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C.; and 
 (ii)  [Reserved]; 
(2) The owners and operators of each CAIR NOX source and each CAIR NOX unit at the source shall have a CAIR Part included in the Title V 



operating permit issued by the DEP under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart CC, and operate the source and the unit in compliance with such CAIR 
Part. 



 
Monitoring, Reporting, and Recordkeeping Requirements. 
 
(1)  The owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of each CAIR NOX source and each CAIR NOX unit at the source shall 
comply with the monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH, and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C. 
(2)  The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH, shall be used to determine 
compliance by each CAIR NOX source with the following CAIR NOX Emissions Requirements. 
 
NOX Emission Requirements. 
 
(1)  As of the allowance transfer deadline for a control period, the owners and operators of each CAIR NOX source and each CAIR NOX unit at 
the source shall hold, in the source’s compliance account, CAIR NOX allowances available for compliance deductions for the control period 
under 40 CFR 96.154(a) in an amount not less than the tons of total NOX emissions for the control period from all CAIR NOX units at the source, 
as determined in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH. 
(2)  A CAIR NOX unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the NOX Requirements starting on the later of January 1, 2009, 
or the deadline for meeting the unit’s monitor certification requirements under 40 CFR 96.170(b)(1) or (2) and for each control period thereafter. 
(3)  A CAIR NOX allowance shall not be deducted, for compliance with the requirements under paragraph (1) of the NOX Requirements, for a 
control period in a calendar year before the year for which the CAIR NOX allowance was allocated. 
(4)  CAIR NOX allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred into or among CAIR NOX Allowance Tracking System accounts in 
accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subparts FF and GG. 
(5)  A CAIR NOX allowance is a limited authorization to emit one ton of NOX in accordance with the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program.  No 
provision of the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program, the CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.105 and no provision of law shall be 
construed to limit the authority of the state or the United States to terminate or limit such authorization. 
(6)  A CAIR NOX allowance does not constitute a property right. 
(7)  Upon recordation by the Administrator under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart EE, FF, or GG, every allocation, transfer, or deduction of a CAIR 
NOX allowance to or from a CAIR NOX unit’s compliance account is incorporated automatically in any CAIR Part of the source that includes the 
CAIR NOX unit. 
  
Excess Emissions Requirements. 
 
If a CAIR NOX source emits NOX during any control period in excess of the CAIR NOX emissions limitation, then: 
(1)  The owners and operators of the source and each CAIR NOX unit at the source shall surrender the CAIR NOX allowances required for 
deduction under 40 CFR 96.154(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, or assessment or comply with any other remedy imposed, for the same 
violations, under the Clean Air Act or applicable state law; and 
(2)  Each ton of such excess emissions and each day of such control period shall constitute a separate violation of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart AA, 
the Clean Air Act, and applicable state law. 
 
Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements. 
 
(1)  Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the CAIR NOX  source and each CAIR NOX unit at the source shall keep on site at 
the source each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created.  This period may be extended for 
cause, at any time before the end of 5 years, in writing by the DEP or the Administrator. 
     (i)  The certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.113 for the CAIR designated representative for the source and each CAIR NOX unit at 
the source and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation; provided that the certificate and 
documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are superseded because of the submission 
of a new certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.113 changing the CAIR designated representative. 
     (ii)  All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH, of this part, provided that to the extent that 40 
CFR Part 96, Subpart HH, provides for a 3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply. 
     (iii)  Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the CAIR NOX Annual 
Trading Program. 
     (iv)  Copies of all documents used to complete a CAIR Part form and any other submission under the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program or 
to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program. 
(2)  The CAIR designated representative of a CAIR NOX source and each CAIR NOX unit at the source shall submit the reports required under 
the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program, including those under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 



DEP Form 62-210.900(1)(a) - Instructions 
Effective:    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STEP 3,  
Continued 
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Liability. 
 
(1)  Each CAIR NOX source and each CAIR NOX unit shall meet the requirements of the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program. 
(2)  Any provision of the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOX source or the CAIR designated representative of a 
CAIR 
NOX source shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the CAIR NOX units at the source. 
(3)  Any provision of the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOX unit or the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR 
NOX unit shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit. 
  
Effect on Other Authorities.   
 
No provision of the CAIR NOX Annual Trading Program, a CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.105 shall be construed as exempting 
or excluding the owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of a CAIR NOX source or CAIR NOX unit from compliance with 
any other provision of the applicable, approved State Implementation Plan, a federally enforceable permit, or the Clean Air Act. 
  
 
 
 
CAIR SO2 TRADING PROGRAM 
 
CAIR Part Requirements. 
 
(1) The CAIR designated representative of each CAIR SO2 source and each CAIR SO2 unit at the source shall: 
 (i)  Submit to the DEP a complete and certified CAIR Part form under 40 CFR 96.222 and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C., in accordance with the 



deadlines specified in Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C.; and 
 (ii)  [Reserved]; 
(2) The owners and operators of each CAIR SO2 source and each CAIR SO2 unit at the source shall have a CAIR Part included in the Title V 



operating permit issued by the DEP under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart CCC, for the source and operate the source and each CAIR unit in 
compliance with such CAIR Part. 



 
Monitoring, Reporting, and Recordkeeping Requirements. 
 
(1)  The owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of each CAIR SO2 source and each SO2 CAIR unit at the source shall 
comply with the monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR Part 96 ,Subpart HHH, and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C. 
(2)  The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH, shall be used to determine 
compliance by each CAIR SO2 source with the following CAIR SO2 Emission Requirements. 
 
SO2 Emission Requirements. 
 
(1)  As of the allowance transfer deadline for a control period, the owners and operators of each CAIR SO2 source and each CAIR SO2 unit at 
the source shall hold, in the source’s compliance account, a tonnage equivalent in CAIR SO2 allowances available for compliance deductions 
for the control period, as determined in accordance with 40 CFR 96.254(a) and (b), not less than the tons of total sulfur dioxide emissions for 
the control period from all CAIR SO2 units at the source, as determined in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH. 
(2)  A CAIR SO2 unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the Sulfur Dioxide Emission Requirements starting on the later 
of January 1, 2010 or the deadline for meeting the unit’s monitor certification requirements under 40 CFR 96.270(b)(1) or (2) and for each 
control period thereafter. 
(3)  A CAIR SO2 allowance shall not be deducted, for compliance with the requirements under paragraph (1) of the SO2 Emission 
Requirements, for a control period in a calendar year before the year for which the CAIR SO2 allowance was allocated. 
(4)  CAIR SO2 allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred into or among CAIR SO2 Allowance Tracking System accounts in 
accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subparts FFF and GGG. 
(5)  A CAIR SO2 allowance is a limited authorization to emit sulfur dioxide in accordance with the CAIR SO2 Trading Program.  No provision of 
the CAIR SO2 Trading Program, the CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.205 and no provision of law shall be construed to limit the 
authority of the state or the United States to terminate or limit such authorization. 
(6)  A CAIR SO2 allowance does not constitute a property right. 
(7)  Upon recordation by the Administrator under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart FFF or GGG, every allocation, transfer, or deduction of a CAIR SO2 
allowance to or from a CAIR SO2 unit’s compliance account is incorporated automatically in any CAIR Part of the source that includes the CAIR 
SO2 unit. 
 
Excess Emissions Requirements. 
 
If a CAIR SO2 source emits SO2  during any control period in excess of the CAIR SO2 emissions limitation, then: 
(1)  The owners and operators of the source and each CAIR SO2 unit at the source shall surrender the CAIR SO2 allowances required for 
deduction under 40 CFR 96.254(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, or assessment or comply with any other remedy imposed, for the same 
violations, under the Clean Air Act or applicable state law; and 
(2)  Each ton of such excess emissions and each day of such control period shall constitute a separate violation of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart 
AAA, the Clean Air Act, and applicable state law. 
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Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements. 
 
(1)  Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the CAIR SO2 source and each CAIR SO2 unit at the source shall keep on site at 
the source each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created. This period may be extended for 
cause, at any time before the end of 5 years, in writing by the Department or the Administrator. 
     (i)  The certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.213 for the CAIR designated representative for the source and each CAIR SO2 unit at 
the source and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation; provided that the certificate and 
documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are superseded because of the submission 
of a new certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.213 changing the CAIR designated representative. 
     (ii)  All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH, of this part, provided that to the extent that 40 
CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH, provides for a 3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply. 
     (iii)  Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the CAIR SO2 Trading 
Program. 
     (iv)  Copies of all documents used to complete a CAIR Part form and any other submission under the CAIR SO2 Trading Program or to 
demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the CAIR SO2 Trading Program. 
(2)  The CAIR designated representative of a CAIR SO2 source and each CAIR SO2 unit at the source shall submit the reports required under 
the CAIR SO2 Trading Program, including those under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH. 
 
Liability. 
 
(1)  Each CAIR SO2 source and each CAIR SO2 unit shall meet the requirements of the CAIR SO2 Trading Program. 
(2)  Any provision of the CAIR SO2 Trading Program that applies to a CAIR SO2 source or the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR 
SO2 source shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the CAIR SO2 units at the source. 
(3)  Any provision of the CAIR SO2 Trading Program that applies to a CAIR SO2 unit or the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR SO2 unit 
shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit. 
  
Effect on Other Authorities.   
 
No provision of the CAIR SO2 Trading Program, a CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.205 shall be construed as exempting or 
excluding the owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of a CAIR SO2 source or CAIR SO2 unit from compliance with 
any other provision of the applicable, approved State Implementation Plan, a federally enforceable permit, or the Clean Air Act. 



CAIR NOx OZONE SEASON TRADING PROGRAM 
 
CAIR Part Requirements. 
 
(1)   The CAIR designated representative of each CAIR NOX Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit at the source shall: 
 (i)  Submit to the DEP a complete and certified CAIR Part form under 40 CFR 96.322 and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C., in accordance with the 



deadlines specified in Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C.; and 
 (ii)  [Reserved]; 
(2)   The owners and operators of each CAIR NOX Ozone Season source required to have a Title V operating permit or air construction permit, 
and each CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit required to have a Title V operating permit or air construction permit at the source shall have a CAIR 
Part included in the Title V operating permit or air construction permit issued by the DEP under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart CCCC, for the source 
and operate the source and the unit in compliance with such CAIR Part. 
 
Monitoring, Reporting, and Recordkeeping Requirements. 
 
(1)  The owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of each CAIR NOX Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOx Ozone 
Season unit at the source shall comply with the monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH, and 
Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C. 
(2)  The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH, shall be used to determine 
compliance by each CAIR NOX Ozone Season source with the following CAIR NOX Ozone Season Emissions Requirements. 
 
NOx Ozone Season Emission Requirements. 
 
(1)  As of the allowance transfer deadline for a control period, the owners and operators of each CAIR NOX Ozone Season source and each 
CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit at the source shall hold, in the source’s compliance account, CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowances available for 
compliance deductions for the control period under 40 CFR 96.354(a) in an amount not less than the tons of total NOX emissions for the control 
period from all CAIR NOX Ozone Season units at the source, as determined in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH. 
(2)  A CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the NO, Ozone Season Emission 
Requirements starting on the later of May 1, 2009 or the deadline for meeting the unit’s monitor certification requirements under 40 CFR 
96.370(b)(1),(2), or (3) and for each control period thereafter. 
(3)  A CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowance shall not be deducted, for compliance with the requirements under paragraph (1) of the NOX Ozone 
Season Emission Requirements, for a control period in a calendar year before the year for which the CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowance was 
allocated. 
(4)  CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred into or among CAIR NOX Ozone Season Allowance 
Tracking System accounts in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subparts FFFF and GGGG. 
(5)  A CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowance is a limited authorization to emit one ton of NOX in accordance with the CAIR NOX Ozone Season 
Trading Program. No provision of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading Program, the CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.305 and no 
provision of law shall be construed to limit the authority of the state or the United States to terminate or limit such authorization. 
(6)  A CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowance does not constitute a property right. 
(7)  Upon recordation by the Administrator under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart EEEE, FFFF or GGGG, every allocation, transfer, or deduction of a 
CAIR NOX Ozone Season allowance to or from a CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit’s compliance account is incorporated automatically in any 
CAIR Part of the source that includes the CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit. 
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Excess Emissions Requirements. 
 
If a CAIR NOX Ozone Season source emits NOX during any control period in excess of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season emissions limitation, then: 
(1)  The owners and operators of the source and each CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit at the source shall surrender the CAIR NOX Ozone 
Season allowances required for deduction under 40 CFR 96.354(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, or assessment or comply with any other 
remedy imposed, for the same violations, under the Clean Air Act or applicable state law; and 
(2)  Each ton of such excess emissions and each day of such control period shall constitute a separate violation of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart 
AAAA, the Clean Air Act, and applicable state law. 
 
Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements. 
 
(1)  Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit at 
the source shall keep on site at the source each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created. This 
period may be extended for cause, at any time before the end of 5 years, in writing by the DEP or the Administrator. 
     (i)  The certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.313 for the CAIR designated representative for the source and each CAIR NOX Ozone 
Season unit at the source and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation; provided that the 
certificate and documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are superseded because of 
the submission of a new certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.113 changing the CAIR designated representative. 
     (ii)  All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH, of this part, provided that to the extent that 40 
CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH, provides for a 3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply. 
     (iii)  Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the CAIR NOX Ozone 
Season Trading Program. 
     (iv)  Copies of all documents used to complete a CAIR Part form and any other submission under the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading 
Program or to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading Program. 
(2)  The CAIR designated representative of a CAIR NOX Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit at the source shall 
submit the reports required under the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading Program, including those under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH. 
 
Liability. 
 
(1)  Each CAIR NOX Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit shall meet the requirements of the CAIR NOX Ozone 
Season Trading Program. 
(2)  Any provision of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOX Ozone Season source or the CAIR designated 
representative of a CAIR NOX Ozone Season source shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the CAIR NOX Ozone 
Season units at the source. 
(3)  Any provision of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit or the CAIR designated 
representative of a CAIR NOX Ozone Season unit shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit. 
  
Effect on Other Authorities.   
 
No provision of the CAIR NOX Ozone Season Trading Program, a CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.305 shall be construed as 
exempting or excluding the owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of a CAIR NOX Ozone Season source or CAIR NOX 
Ozone Season unit from compliance with any other provision of the applicable, approved State Implementation Plan, a federally enforceable 
permit, or the Clean Air Act. 
 
 



 
STEP 4 
 
Read the 
certification 
statement; provide 
name, title, owner 
company name, 
phone, and e-mail 
address; sign, and 
date. 



 
Certification (for designated representative or alternate designated representative only) 
 
I am authorized to make this submission on behalf of the owners and operators of the CAIR source or CAIR units for which the submission is 
made.  I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information submitted in this 
document and all its attachments.  Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the information, I certify that 
the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant 
penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information, including the possibility of fine or 
imprisonment. 



                                                                                               
William Michael Roddy                                                           
Name 



                                                                                                   
Director of Environmental Affairs 
Title



                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Owner Company Name 
                                                                      
(813) 963-0994, Ext. 1224                                 
Phone 



 
wmroddy@seminole-electric.com  
E-mail address 



 
                                                                                                                                   
Signature 



 
                                                          
Date 



 





Engujfr


Typewritten Text


10/31/2012





Engujfr


Typewritten Text








						2012-10-31T14:23:37-0400


			William Michael Roddy
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     Acid Rain Part Application  
   For more information, see instructions and refer to 40 CFR 72.30, 72.31, and 74; and Chapter 62-214, F.A.C. 
      
   This submission is: New  Revised             Renewal                                                         
 
 



STEP 1  
 
Identify the source  
by plant name,  
state, and ORIS 
or plant code. 



 
Midulla Generating Station                                                           
Plant name 



 
Florida 
                           
State 



 
7380 
                              
ORIS/Plant Code 



   



 
 
 
 
STEP 2  
Enter the unit ID# 
for every Acid Rain 
unit at the Acid Rain 
source in column 
“a.”   
 
If unit a SO2 Opt-in 
unit, enter “yes” in 
column “b”. 
 
For new units or 
SO2 Opt-in units, 
enter the requested 
information in 
columns “d” and 
“e.” 
 
 



 
a 
 



 
b 



 
c 



 



 
d 
 



 
e 
 



 
Unit ID# 



 
SO2 Opt-in 



Unit? 
 



(Yes or No) 



 
Unit will 



hold 
allowances 



in accordance 
with 40 CFR 



72.9(c)(1) 
 



 
New or SO2  Opt-in 



Units 
 



Commence 
Operation Date 



 
New or SO2  Opt-in Units 



 
Monitor 



Certification 
Deadline 



 
1 



 
No 



 
Yes 



 
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



 
 
Acid Rain Part Requirements. 
 
(1) The designated representative of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall: 
 (i)  Submit a complete Acid Rain Part application (including a compliance plan) under 40 CFR Part 72 and Rules 62-214.320 and 330, 



F.A.C., in accordance with the deadlines specified in Rule 62-214.320, F.A.C.; and 
 (ii)  Submit in a timely manner any supplemental information that the DEP determines is necessary in order to review an Acid Rain Part 



application and issue or deny an Acid Rain Part; 
(2) The owners and operators of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall: 
 (i)  Operate the unit in compliance with a complete Acid Rain Part application or a superseding Acid Rain Part issued by the DEP; and 
 (ii)  Have an Acid Rain Part. 
 
Monitoring Requirements. 
 
(1) The owners and operators and, to the extent applicable, designated representative of each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the 
source shall comply with the monitoring requirements as provided in 40 CFR Part 75, and Rule 62-214.420, F.A.C. 
(2) The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 75 shall be used to determine compliance by the unit 
with the Acid Rain emissions limitations and emissions reduction requirements for sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides under the Acid Rain 
Program. 
(3) The requirements of 40 CFR Part 75 shall not affect the responsibility of the owners and operators to monitor emissions of other pollutants 
or other emissions characteristics at the unit under other applicable requirements of the Act and other provisions of the operating permit for the 
source. 
(4)  For applications including a SO2 Opt-in unit, a monitoring plan for each SO2 Opt-in unit must be submitted with this application pursuant to 
40 CFR 74.14(a).  For renewal applications for SO2 Opt-in units include an updated monitoring plan if applicable under 40 CFR 75.53(b). 
 
Sulfur Dioxide Requirements. 
 
(1) The owners and operators of each source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall: 
 (i)  Hold allowances, as of the allowance transfer deadline, in the unit's compliance subaccount (after deductions under 40 CFR 73.34(c)), 



or in the compliance subaccount of another Acid Rain unit at the same source to the extent provided in 40 CFR 73.35(b)(3), not less than 
the total annual emissions of sulfur dioxide for the previous calendar year from the unit; and 



 (ii)  Comply with the applicable Acid Rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide. 
(2) Each ton of sulfur dioxide emitted in excess of the Acid Rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide shall constitute a separate violation of 
the Act. 
(3) An Acid Rain unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the sulfur dioxide requirements as follows: 
 (i) Starting January 1, 2000, an Acid Rain unit under 40 CFR 72.6(a)(2); or 
 (ii) Starting on the later of January 1, 2000, or the deadline for monitor certification under 40 CFR Part 75, an Acid Rain unit under 40 CFR 



72.6(a)(3). 
(4) Allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred among Allowance Tracking System accounts in accordance with the Acid Rain 
Program. 
(5) An allowance shall not be deducted in order to comply with the requirements under paragraph (1) of the sulfur dioxide requirements prior to 
the calendar year for which the allowance was allocated. 
(6) An allowance allocated by the Administrator under the Acid Rain Program is a limited authorization to emit sulfur dioxide in accordance 
with the Acid Rain Program.  No provision of the Acid Rain Program, the Acid Rain Part application, the Acid Rain Part, or an exemption under 
40 CFR 72.7 or  72.8 and no provision of law shall be construed to limit the authority of the United States to terminate or limit such 
authorization. 
(7) An allowance allocated by the Administrator under the Acid Rain Program does not constitute a property right. 
 
Nitrogen Oxides Requirements.  The owners and operators of the source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall comply with the 
applicable Acid Rain emissions limitation for nitrogen oxides. 
 
Excess Emissions Requirements. 
 
(1) The designated representative of an Acid Rain unit that has excess emissions in any calendar year shall submit a proposed offset plan, as 
required under 40 CFR Part 77. 
(2) The owners and operators of an Acid Rain unit that has excess emissions in any calendar year shall: 
 (i)  Pay without demand the penalty required, and pay upon demand the interest on that penalty, as required by 40 CFR Part 77; and 
 (ii)  Comply with the terms of an approved offset plan, as required by 40 CFR Part 77. 
 
Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements. 
 
(1) Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall keep on site at the source 
each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created.  This period may be extended for cause, at any 
time prior to the end of 5 years, in writing by the EPA or the DEP: 
 (i)  The certificate of representation for the designated representative for the source and each Acid Rain unit at the source and all 



documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation, in accordance with Rule 62-214.350, F.A.C.; 
provided that the certificate and documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are 
superseded because of the submission of a new certificate of representation changing the designated representative; 



 (ii)  All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 75, provided that to the extent that 40 CFR Part 75 provides for a 
3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply; 



 (iii)  Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the Acid Rain Program; 
and, 
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Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements (cont) 
 
 (iv)  Copies of all documents used to complete an Acid Rain Part application and any other submission under the Acid Rain Program or to 



demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the Acid Rain Program. 
 
(2) The designated representative of an Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit at the source shall submit the reports and compliance 
certifications required under the Acid Rain Program, including those under 40 CFR Part 72, Subpart I, and 40 CFR Part 75. 
 
Liability. 
 
(1) Any person who knowingly violates any requirement or prohibition of the Acid Rain Program, a complete Acid Rain Part application, an 
Acid Rain Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 72.7 or 72.8, including any requirement for the payment of any penalty owed to the United 
States, shall be subject to enforcement pursuant to section 113(c) of the Act. 
(2) Any person who knowingly makes a false, material statement in any record, submission, or report under the Acid Rain Program shall be 
subject to criminal enforcement pursuant to section 113(c) of the Act and 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
(3) No permit revision shall excuse any violation of the requirements of the Acid Rain Program that occurs prior to the date that the revision 
takes effect. 
(4) Each Acid Rain source and each Acid Rain unit shall meet the requirements of the Acid Rain Program. 
(5) Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to an Acid Rain source (including a provision applicable to the designated 
representative of an Acid Rain source) shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the Acid Rain units at the source. 
(6) Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to an Acid Rain unit (including a provision applicable to the designated representative 
of an Acid Rain unit) shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit.  Except as provided under 40 CFR 72.44 (Phase II repowering 
extension plans) and 40 CFR 76.11 (NOX averaging plans), and except with regard to the requirements applicable to units with a common stack 
under 40 CFR Part 75 (including 40 CFR 75.16, 75.17, and 75.18), the owners and operators and the designated representative of one Acid 
Rain unit shall not be liable for any violation by any other Acid Rain unit of which they are not owners or operators or the designated 
representative and that is located at a source of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative. 
(7) Each violation of a provision of 40 CFR Parts 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, and 78 by an Acid Rain source or Acid Rain unit, or by an owner or 
operator or designated representative of such source or unit, shall be a separate violation of the Act. 
 
Effect on Other Authorities.   
 
No provision of the Acid Rain Program, an Acid Rain Part application, an Acid Rain Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 72.7or 72.8 shall be 
construed as: 
(1) Except as expressly provided in title IV of the Act, exempting or excluding the owners and operators and, to the extent applicable, the 
designated representative of an Acid Rain source or Acid Rain unit from compliance with any other provision of the Act, including the provisions 
of title I of the Act relating to applicable National Ambient Air Quality Standards or State Implementation Plans; 
(2) Limiting the number of allowances a unit can hold; provided, that the number of allowances held by the unit shall not affect the source's 
obligation to comply with any other provisions of the Act; 
(3) Requiring a change of any kind in any state law regulating electric utility rates and charges, affecting any state law regarding such state 
regulation, or limiting such state regulation, including any prudence review requirements under such state law; 
(4) Modifying the Federal Power Act or affecting the authority of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission under the Federal Power Act; or, 
(5) Interfering with or impairing any program for competitive bidding for power supply in a state in which such program is established. 



STEP 4 
For SO2 Opt-in 
units only. 
 
In column “f” enter 
the unit ID# for 
every SO2 Opt-in 
unit identified in 
column “a” of 
STEP 2. 
 
For column “g” 
describe the 
combustion unit 
and attach 
information and 
diagrams on the 
combustion unit’s 
configuration.  
 
In column “h” 
enter the hours. 



 
f 



 
g 



 



 
h (not required for 



renewal application) 



 
 
 



Unit ID# 



 
 
 



Description of the combustion unit 
 



 
Number of hours unit 
operated in the six 
months preceding initial 
application 
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STEP 5 
 
For SO2 Opt-in 
units only. 
(Not required for 
SO2 Opt-in renewal 
applications.) 
 
In column “i” enter 
the unit ID# for 
every SO2 Opt-in 
unit identified in 
column “a” (and in 
column “f”). 
 
For columns “j” 
through “n,” enter 
the information 
required under 40 
CFR 74.20-74.25 
and attach all 
supporting 
documentation 
required by 40 CFR 
74.20-74.25.  
 
 



                                                                                                                         
Midulla Generating Station                                                                   
Plant Name (from STEP 1) 



 
 



 
i 



 
j 



 
k 



 
l 



 
m 



 
n 



 
 
 
 



Unit ID# 



 
 
 



Baseline or Alternative 
Baseline under  
40 CFR 74.20 



 
(mmBtu) 



 
Actual SO2 



Emissions Rate 
under  



40 CFR 74.22 
 



(lbs/mmBtu) 



 
Allowable 1985 
SO2 Emissions 



Rate under  
40 CFR 74.23 



 
(lbs/mmBtu) 



 
Current 



Allowable SO2 
Emissions Rate 



under 
40 CFR 74.24 



 
(lbs/mmBtu) 



 
Current 



Promulgated 
SO2 Emissions 



Rate under 
40 CFR 74.25 



 
(lbs/mmBtu) 



   



   



   



   



   



   



   



   



 
STEP 6 
 
For SO2 Opt-in 
units only. 
 
Attach additional 
requirements, 
certify and sign. 
 



 
A.  If the combustion source seeks to qualify for a transfer of allowances from the replacement of thermal energy, a  
     thermal energy plan as provided in 40 CFR 74.47 for combustion sources must be attached. 
B.  A statement whether the combustion unit was previously an affected unit under 40 CFR 74. 
C.  A statement that the combustion unit is not an affected unit under 40 CFR 72.6 and does not have an  
     exemption under 40 CFR 72.7, 72.8, or 72.14. 
D.  Attach a complete compliance plan for SO2 under 40 CFR 72.40. 
E.  The designated representative of the combustion unit shall submit a monitoring plan in accordance with 40  
     CFR 74.61.  For renewal application, submit an updated monitoring plan if applicable under 40 CFR 75.53(b).  
F.  The following statement must be signed by the designated representative or alternate designated representative of  
     the combustion source:  “I certify that the data submitted under 40 CFR Part 74, Subpart C, reflects actual  
     operations of the combustion source and has not been adjusted in any way.”  
 
Signature Date 



STEP 7 
 
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
 
I am authorized to make this submission on behalf of the owners and operators of the Acid Rain source or Acid Rain units for which the 
submission is made.  I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information 
submitted in this document and all its attachments.  Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the 
information, I certify that the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that 
there are significant penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information, including the 
possibility of fine or imprisonment. 
                                                                                              
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
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						2012-10-31T14:20:18-0400


			William Michael Roddy


















 
 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:29 PM
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Cc: Mike Roddy
Subject: Re: Comments to 0490340-016-AV, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Midulla Generating
Station, Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit


 


Jonathan,
 
Correction on #3.  Should say emergency not non emergency
 
--Juan
 


>>> Juan Ramirez 10/16/2012 2:41 PM >>>
Jonathan,
 
We have a few minor comments for the MGS draft permit:
 


1.  Page 2 of 35: the description of the diesel engines is not correct.  the use
of “wastewater treatment plant”  terminology should be removed throughout
the document.  These engines are for the power plant.


2. Page 4 of 35 the  “wastewater treatment plant” terminology should be
removed.


3. Throughout the document the use of “non-emergency" should be used to
describe “emergency"  when referring to 1,528 HP engine.


4. Page 11 of 35,   Condition A.30a. – should say “If NOx excess emissions exceed
six hours……”


5. Page 13, of 35, the description for the twin-pacs, last sentence is repeated.


6. Page 15, Condition B.13: Current TV permit does not include a corresponding
condition with VOC limits – just a table for informational purposes (this may
have been an oversight in prior TV permits).     



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us





7.  Page 16, Condition B.16:  Since the Part 75 Monitoring Plan (MP) has already
been submitted, could we delete language that refers to the MP.


8.  Pages 20-22: These conditions cite various provisions of NESHAPS Subpart
ZZZZ for the diesel engines. Not sure if there is a way to accommodate this,
but if Subpart ZZZZ changes would need to re-open the TV permit to include
the changes? A permit condition that automatically incorporates future
changes to Subpart ZZZZ would be beneficial.


9. Page 27 of 35,   EPA Unit ID for emission units 001 and 002 should be 1 and
2 not 1A and 1B.


10. Page 28 of 35, CAIR Part –  units 2A, 2B and 3A, 3B are included. These should
be deleted.  Unit ID for 1A and 1B should be corrected here as well.


Minor clarifications in the Statement of Basis:


1. Willim M. Roddy is the Director of Environmental Affairs


2. The picture is of Seminole Generating Station and not Midulla Generating Station.


Thanks for all your help.


Sincerely,


 
 


Juan Ramirez
Senior Environmental Engineer
Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc.
16313 N. Dale Mabry
Tampa, FL  33618
813-739-1219  Office
813-610-4748  Mobile
813-264-7906  Fax
 
 








From: Heron, Teresa
To: "McCamish, Randall"; Rea, Nancy
Subject: RE: Missing Information - Title V application Renewal
Date: Monday, June 25, 2012 10:18:00 AM


Mr.  McCamish:
 


One additional item:
 
Please refer to Appendix I of your current Title V permit.  


Could you please indicate applicable rule requirements ( 40 CFR Subpart IIII or JJJJ and/or 40 CFR
63 Subpart ZZZZ) for the  750 kW diesel generator used 4 hrs/month at wastewater treatment
plant.
 
I would appreciate it.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call at 850-717-9082
 
Thanks you,
 
Teresa


 
 
 
From: McCamish, Randall [mailto:RMcCamish@covb.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:11 PM
To: Rea, Nancy
Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; kkosky@golder.com; Heron, Teresa
Subject: RE: Missing Information - Title V application Renewal
 
Nancy,
 
Please look into this, thanks.
 
Randall
 
From: Heron, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:41 PM
To: McCamish, Randall
Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; kkosky@golder.com
Subject: Missing Information - Title V application Renewal
 
 
RE: City of Vero Beach Title V Application
 
Dear Mr. McCamish:
 



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HERON_T

mailto:RMcCamish@covb.org

mailto:NRea@covb.org

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:kkosky@golder.com





A brief review of your Title V Renewal application shows the following:
·         Missing CAIR Application form
·         Missing Acid Rain Application form
·         Missing few data for the engines information listed in Tables 1, 2 and 3:  Date of


construction, Model year, and the Displacement.
 
 
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
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
 


Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
agencies regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications, including your email address, may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:teresa.heron@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us






From: Juan Ramirez
To: Heron, Teresa
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: RE: Title V Application Renewal Seminole Electric - Review
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:21:49 AM


Teresa,
 
I'm asking our system operations.  We are discussing what we are going to do. 
 
Juan


>>> "Heron, Teresa" <Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us> 7/17/2012 10:25 AM >>>
Hi Juan:
 
RE:  Regarding the two emergency engines.
 
Below are the descriptions that these engines currently have in the Appendix for Unregulated units. 
 
Now that there are regulated since they have to comply with Subpart ZZZZ,  we would like to have a
better description to their use to write in the permit.   
 
 


E.U. ID No. Brief Description of Emissions Units and/or Activity
-003 One or more emergency generators which are not subject to the Acid Rain


Program and have a total fuel consumption, in the aggregate, of 32,000 gallons
per year or less of diesel fuel, 4,000 gallons per year or less of gasoline, 4.4 million
cubic feet per year or less of natural gas or propane, or an equivalent prorated
amount if multiple fuels are used.


-004 One or more heating units and general purpose internal combustion engines
which are not subject to the Acid Rain Program and have a total fuel consumption,
in the aggregate, of 32,000 gallons per year or less of diesel fuel, 4,000 gallons per
year or less of gasoline, 4.4 million cubic feet per year or less of natural gas or
propane, or an equivalent prorated amount if multiple fuels are used.


 


I would appreciate your cooperation,
 
Thanks you,
 
Teresa Heron
850-717-9082
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
 
 
 



mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us





From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 4:50 PM
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Heron, Teresa; Mike Roddy
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: Re: Title V Application Renewal Seminole Electric - Review
 
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
Date: Friday, July 06, 2012 4:49:11 PM


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

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Tom Davis
To: Heron, Teresa
Cc: JRamirez@seminole-electric.com
Subject: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; Diesel Engine Descriptions
Date: Thursday, August 09, 2012 5:06:28 PM


Teresa,
 
In response to your request, suggested engine description language for the Seminole Midulla
Generating Station TV permit is as follows:
 


E.U. ID No. Brief Description of Emissions Units and/or Activity
-003 265 HP Clark Model JDFP-06WA 265 diesel engine used to drive an emergency


fire water pump. Engine was manufactured prior to April 6, 2006 and therefore is
not subject to NSPS 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart IIII. Engine is subject to the
applicable provisions of NESHAPS 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart ZZZZ for existing
emergency engines located at area HAP sources.


-004 1,528 HP Mitsubishi Heavy Industries (MHI) Model 512H-Y1PTA-3 diesel engine
used to drive a generator. Engine was manufactured prior to April 6, 2006 and
therefore is not subject to NSPS 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart IIII. Engine is subject to
the applicable provisions of NESHAPS 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart ZZZZ for existing
non-emergency engines greater than 500 HP  located at area HAP sources.


Pls contact me if you need any additional information.
 
Thanks.
 
Tom Davis, P.E.
Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th Street
Gainesville, FL 32606
 
Voice: 352.248.3351
Fax:    352.332.6722
 
IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.



mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com
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From: Juan Ramirez
To: Heron, Teresa
Subject: RE: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; SCR installation
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 8:48:00 AM


No they have not. 


>>> "Heron, Teresa" <Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us> 9/19/2012 4:32 PM >>>
HI Juan:
 
Have all the SCRs been installed for the Five pack combustion simple cycle turbines (E.U 001 thru
005)?
 
I would appreciate your response.
 
Teresa
 


From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:39 PM
To: Heron, Teresa
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: RE: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; Diesel Engine
Descriptions
 
It is all out of the same pipeline.  So it should be the same. I don't see a reason for adding an additional limit. 
I would prefer that the permit stay as is.
 
thanks,
 
Juan


>>> "Heron, Teresa" <Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us> 9/13/2012 2:42 PM >>>
The five 60 MW Twin pack permit condition reads:


B.3.   Allowable Fuels.  Each combustion turbine shall only be fired with natural gas containing no
more than 1 grain of sulfur per 100 dry standard cubic feet of gas (monthly average) and distillate
oil containing no more than 0.05% sulfur by weight.  [PSD-FL-344B (0490340-010-AC) and Rule
62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.]


 


The reason I am asking is that, to be consistent through the permit,  we want to clarify that the  % S
for the combined cycle turbines is also 1 grain of sulfur per 100 dry standard cubic feet of gas .


 


What do you think?


 


Thanks, Teresa


 
 


From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com] 



mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Heron, Teresa
Subject: RE: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; Diesel Engine
Descriptions
 
Its all the same pipeline.  I thought pipeline grade natural gas was less than 10 grains per 100 dscf?  I'll look
this up.


>>> "Heron, Teresa" <Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us> 9/13/2012 2:13 PM >>>
Hi Juan:
 
Is the natural gas percent sulfur for the combined cycle units also 1 grain of sulfur per 100 dry
standard cubic feet?
 
 
 


From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 1:16 PM
To: Heron, Teresa; tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: RE: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; Diesel Engine
Descriptions
 
Teresa,
 
Yes Tom is correct.  This engine will be retrofitted and have the ability to be used for non-emergency
conditions.
 
Thanks,
 
Juan


>>> Tom Davis <tdavis@ectinc.com> 9/4/2012 5:22 PM >>>
Teresa,
 
It is my understanding that Seminole decided after the RAI submittal to use the emergency generator
in the future such that it would not qualify as an emergency engine.
 
I’ll check with Juan and give you a call tomorrow.
 
Thanks.
 


From: Heron, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 3:37 PM
To: tdavis@ectinc.com; JRamirez@seminole-electric.com
Subject: RE: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; Diesel Engine
Descriptions
 
Juan and/or Tom:
 
I am finalizing the permit and I noticed 2 different info:
 



mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com
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Is the 1,528 HP Mitsubishi Heavy Industries an emergency or a non emergency?
The letter of response to the RAI says emergency.
The e-mail below says non- emergency. 
Which is the right classification?
 
Please let me know as soon as you can.
 
Thanks you!
Teresa
850-717-9082
 
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
From: Tom Davis [mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 5:07 PM
To: Heron, Teresa
Cc: JRamirez@seminole-electric.com
Subject: Seminole Electric - Midulla Generating Station TV Permit Renewal; Diesel Engine
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
-003 265 HP Clark Model JDFP-06WA 265 diesel engine used to drive an


emergency fire water pump. Engine was manufactured prior to April 6,
2006 and therefore is not subject to NSPS 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart IIII. Engine
is subject to the applicable provisions of NESHAPS 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart
ZZZZ for existing emergency engines located at area HAP sources.


-004 1,528 HP Mitsubishi Heavy Industries (MHI) Model 512H-Y1PTA-3 diesel
engine used to drive a generator. Engine was manufactured prior to April 6,
2006 and therefore is not subject to NSPS 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart IIII. Engine
is subject to the applicable provisions of NESHAPS 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart
ZZZZ for existing non-emergency engines greater than 500 HP  located at
area HAP sources.


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





